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Memorandum
Date: September 2, 2025
To: Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R

From: Kevin Dinning, Director of Human Resources
Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary

Subject: September 2, 2025 Personnel Recommendations

Recommendation:

NEW HIRE Classified Tegan KanEaster Night Custodian PHS
Stacey Nelson Counseling Secretary SMS
Alicia Lancaster Paraprofessional MES
Steve Hoffert Paraprofessional SHES
RESIGNATION Classified Marques Johnson Paraprofessional MES
(Effective 8/22/2025)
Extra Duty Jessica Wright Assistant Girls Basketball Coach PHS
RETIREMENT Classified Suzy McRill Paraprofessional SHES
(Effective 9/5/2025)
Laurie Hummell Library/Media SHES
(Effective 10/1/2025. Contract back through 6/5/2026)
Certified Jody Davis Teacher PHS
(Effective 9/30/2025. Contract back through 6/9/2026)
Eric Oja Teacher PHS
(Effective 9/30/2025. Contract back through 6/9/2026)
VOLUNTEER XC/Track Rodney Harwood Coach SMS
Football leffrey Geesey Coach PHS
Motion: I move the personnel recommendations for the September 2, 2025 work session be approved

as presented.



Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




